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Catanach, David, EMNRD

From: Sabra Woody [swoody @ latigopetro.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 29, 2005 8:28 AM

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD

Cc: Bruce Woodard; Phillip Smith; Joe Clement; Donna Huddleston
Subject: Commencement of Injection - CCQU #102

Javid,

\s a condition of approval of the C108 for the Central Corbin Queen Unit #102, Latigo Petroleum, Inc. agreed to plug
he Corbin #6. The Corbin #6 was P&A’d 08/02/05 and a copy of the Sundry Notice was faxed to your office 8/26/05.

.atigo would like to commence injecting into the #102 as soon as possible. Please let me know when we have
ufficiently complied with the conditions of the injection permit.

Chanks,

vabra Woody
ingineering Technician
<atigo Petroleum, Inc.
132/ 684-4293

}32 / 684-0829 (Fax)

3/30/2005
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Catanach, David, EMNRD

From: Catanach, David, EMNRD

Sent:  Monday, August 29, 2005 11:04 AM

To: '‘Sabra Woody'

Cc: Bruce Woodard; Phillip Smith; Joe Clement; Donna Huddleston
Subject: RE: Commencement of Injection - CCQU #102

3abra,

've reviewed your plugging submittal. | will amend WFX-811 today to include Well No. 102. If
'ou guys need to start injecting into the well, go ahead. However, don't forget that you need

0 run a casing pressure test on the well first, and notify Hobbs OCD.

Javid

‘rom: Sabra Woody [mailto:swoody@Ilatigopetro.com]

sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 8:28 AM

fo: Catanach, David, EMNRD

-c: Bruce Woodard; Phillip Smith; Joe Clement; Donna Huddleston
subject: Commencement of Injection - CCQU #102

david,

\s a condition of approval of the C108 for the Central Corbin Queen Unit #102, Latigo Petroleum, Inc. agreed to plug
he Corbin #6. The Corbin #6 was P&A’d 08/02/05 and a copy of the Sundry Notice was faxed to your office 8/26/05.

-atigo would like to commence injecting into the #102 as soon as possible. Please let me know when we have
ufficiently complied with the conditions of the injection permit.

(hanks,

sabra Woody
ingineering Technician
.atigo Petroleum, Inc.
}32 / 684-4293

t32 / 684-0829 (Fax)

3/30/2005




AUG. 24,2005 9:07AM LATIGO

NO. 347 P 1

To: David Catanach
Fax number: 505-476-3462

Date: 8/24/2005

A facsimile from
Joe Clement

Petroleum, Inec. g

432-684-4293

Regarding: Central Corbin Queen Unit #102 injection permit

Comments: The Corbin #6 well at issue in the CCQU #102 has been plagged.

monc L= £
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Operaty Corbin £006
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2 AMdms 550 W. Tegas, Ste. 700 |7 PhoneNo. fincludeoreqcoch) 30~025-91592
Midland, "X 79701 432-684~4293 mgum:iihoterwumm
4, Loation sl Well {Footrge, See, T, R, M. Dexvigtion) orbin Queen
biaing 11, Counly or Perish, Sufe
Brit (F) Sec. B, T183, R33E Lea, WM -
660' FSL & 690' FEL >
12 CHECK APPROPRIATE ROX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION 7 TYPE OF ACTION
Ll acs Desh " T protuction (SortReam LI WaarStiwofr
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7/29/05 spot 25 sx. emt. & 2850', woc & tag € 2744".

7/30/05 Spot 40 sx. cme. @ 1602', KEOC & tag @ 1450',

8/01/05 Perforate @ 1135', set pkr. @ 936', pressure up on perfe to 7004,
spot 35 sx. cmt. @ 1185" -~ 10537, Woe & tag @ 1060',

8/02/05 Perforate @ 300', set pkr. @ 125', B9z, GO sx. cmt. thxu perfs, digplsce
to 230', WOC & tag @ 220'.

8/02/05 Pe::fo:ane @ 50", pump down 8-5/8 csg. thru perfs w/ mo returns to sutface,
Bq2. 23 sx. cmt., WOC emt. @ surface on 8-3/8 csg.

8/02/05 RDMO. Cut off wellhead & anchors, install dry hole marker, and clean loecation.
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AUG. 24. 2005 9:07AM LATIGO OPERATOR'S COPX NO.347 P 3

FormITR0-5 URITED STATES ~ FORMAPFROVED |
(August 1999) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Noveaber 30. 2000
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 5. Lease Serial No.
. ’ SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS %
Do not use this form for proposals to drifl or to re-enter an 6. XIndian, Allottce or Tribe Name
abandoned well. Use Form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals.
- L. . 7 i /Agrecment, Name and/or No.
SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on reverse side I Unit or CA/ ame andior o
T Type of Well '
O ociiwell [0 GasWell [X Other 8. Well Name and No.
2. Name of Operator Corbin #006
Latigo Petroleum, Inc. 9. API'Well No,
32 Addmss 3b. Phone No. ( nclude area code ) 30-026-01592
550 W. Texas, Suite 700 Midland, TX 79701 (432)684-4293 10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area
4. Location of Well ( Footage, Sec.. I.. R. M., or Survey Description ) ' Corbin Queen ’
Unit (P) Sec. 9, T18S, R33E 11. County ar Parish, State
660" FSL & 660" FEL , Lea,
NM
12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NO'I‘ICE, REPORT OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION ~
& Notice of Intet O Acidize . [0 Decpen O pmuucﬁo_uswm) .0 Water Shot-Off
O AtwerCasing O Fracture Treat 3 Reclamation O well Imegriy
O subsequent Report Ol Casing Repair O NewConsmuction [ Recomplere , U Other
. ) [ Change Plass Plug and Abandon 1 Temporarily Abandon
L) Fioal AbandonmentNotice | Camvetioljection 1 PhugBack 'O . Waser Disposal

13. DmcnberposedmCompmepﬂmn(deadvstammpummmdgmehdmgmmdmmgdmoprmdwmkmappmmdmonmmoﬁ
Tf the proposal is to déepen directionally or recoinpiste horizontally, give subsurface locations measured and troe vertical deptha of all pertinent markets and zdnes.
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on fils with BLMW/BIA. Required subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days
- following completion of the involved operations. Ifﬂ:eopmnmxesunsmamﬂnpleoompleﬂonormomplamnmuewmﬂaPom3160—4:b4|!beﬁledoncc
m;shashemcomplmd.FmalAbandonmcmNouwshdlbeﬁhdoMyaﬁuaumquuemm,mdudmgmlmmhavebeencomplmd,mdﬂxcopmmrhas
determined that the site is ready for final inspection )

P&A Corbin #006 well in order to prevent any environmental damage that could possibly be caused by injecting into Latigo's
Central Corbin Queen # 102 well located in Section 9, T18S, R33E, Unit (H), 1980' FSL & 430" FEL. The Corbin #006 is not
operated by Latigo Petroleum, Inc. ltis an unknown orphan well datmg back to 1955.

Tag TD @ 4297, mix & pump mud s tgsx cmt.
Spot 50 sx emt. w T
Spot 35 sx cmt. @=2453-4- e
Perf @ 1135', sqz w/60 sx,{lave O'mcs aﬂ
Perf @ 300", sqz w/50 sx, leave 50" in wg
OPERATORS - FOR SUNDRIES

Togweg- @2
Spot 15 sx cmt. from 60" to surface. SUBMIT 1 ORIGINAL AND §
Cut off wellhead, install dry hole marker, clean location, &RDMO. COPIES

BN A DN

14, Iherebycuﬁb'matmfo:cgoingismandgom '
Neme (Printed/Typed) ) o | Tite
Donna Huddleston B Sty ... . | Production Analyst
g : 2 e : .. |Date.. i
| 04/20/2005

f any, are amched Appmal of this notice does not warrant or
ccmfy that the applx:hn:t holds legal or oq\mable title to those rights in the subject leasc
thereon.

Title I8 USC Seutxon 1001 makesttammc&tanypasonlmm:glyandmﬂﬁluywmnkcm
frand (ate 10f AnYy. mate; | pqvﬂl -

o

{ nsrructions on reverse )




DATE DRILLED : S5/55

PLUGEING DATA NOT AVAILABLE AT
THIS TIME

SURFACE _ PRODUCTION

ELEVATION KB N.A,
6L: N.A.

. ~ CORBIN #6
E'F&&FELSECSTIBSIBE

COUNTY, NEN MEXICO

T3

LAY

N.A.

WA,

SRR

PREPRD BY: SCOTT E.
DATE : JULY 26, 1990

TD @ 4827°
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Spud Date : 6/15/85
Completion Date: 7/30/85

100’ depth to Groundwater

2830' - distance from nearest

fresh water well

40 miles from nearest surface water

POOH wirods, pump & tbg (2-3/8" EOT
@ 4256") . RIH whbit & scraper, clean out
to TD 4375-', RIH w/Baker AD-1 pkr on
2-3/8" IPC tbg, circ wipkr fluid. Set pkr
50" above top perf (4270'-4282").

Acidize well w/1500 gal 8515 acidtol.
Place on injection. Run step rate

test when rate & press stabilize

CCQU #102
1980' FNL & 430' FEL
Sec 9 (H), T18S, R33E
Lea County, NM
APl No. 30-025-29243
Corbin Queen

h
| 4

PBTD 4339
TD 4375

12 1/4" Hole

Set 8 5/8" csg @ 380" w/300 sx cmt
Circ to surf

7 7/8" Hole

perf 4270’ - 4282' (52 holes)
Acdz w/2500 gals 15% NEFE acid

+ 20,000 gals My-T-Frac + 25,000 #
20/40 sand

Set 5 1/2" csg @ 4366' w/1550 sx
CL 'C' cmt, circ to surf



